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Partnership for Action for a Green Economy (PAGE) Uruguay Log-frame (June, 2018) 

 
PAGE is an initiative of the United Nations System that responds to the 

final document of Rio +20: "The future we want". It seeks to support 

national efforts in the transition towards green economies (socially, 

economically and environmentally sustainable) through the promotion 

and generation of green growth policies that lead to a more efficient use 

of resources and the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions. 

National context. 

Uruguay has been working to improve the citizens’ quality of life and social 

equity. We have identified PAGE as a framework aligned with national 

objectives. We understand that through this association we become part 

of a group of countries that seeks to evaluate and determine their policies, 

in the face of development models harmonious with the pillars of 

sustainable development and with the objectives set out in the 

Sustainable Development Goals, the Nationally Determined Contributions 

and other international commitments. 

Uruguay benefits from this partnership, receiving financial and technical 

support to improve its policies around sustainability, to promote economic 

growth, create jobs, increase income, reduce poverty and inequality, and 

strengthen the natural environments from which its economy depends. 

We understand that being part of the PAGE network puts Uruguay in 

contact with different initiatives that are being carried out globally. This 

can serve both as an inspiration to improve national processes and, in turn, 

to show the path undertaken by our country and exchange experiences. 

Uruguay is a country with a collaborative and cooperative spirit. We see 

with great interest the possibilities that can be generated from the 

exchange with the countries that are already part of the initiative, and also 

the framework generated by the support of the various United Nations 

Agencies that comprise it. Uruguay has a history of being a country at the 

forefront of changes, including optic fibre coverage, the renewable energy 

matrix, the Ceibal Plan, the response to climate change, and many more, 

and has the vocation of being an innovation and technological 

development laboratory to look for global solutions. 

A huge challenge, and for which we could count on the PAGE support, is 

the transformation of our industries and services into industries and 

services of the future, a transition that has already begun, and that we 

want to happen not only without loss of jobs but with generation of decent 

jobs, of higher quality and with more skilled workers. 

At the national level, the association to PAGE can also help to mobilize 

private capital for the investments in infrastructure required in the 

medium and long term. At the international level, this may attract 

international funds interested in responsible and sustainable investments. 

The capacity strengthening of public and private sectors in the different 

dimensions of the green economy is a key factor in transiting this path of 

development. There are many opportunities for generating knowledge 

and technical exchange that can be generated within the PAGE 

framework, and we see them as one of its great added values. 
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Uruguay has the challenge of growing sustainably. It implies inventing new 

solutions for problems that change at an accelerated pace, that is achieved 

with innovation, and this creates business opportunities. We must achieve 

this without neglecting that we are a growing country, with environmental 

and social vulnerabilities still to be addressed. 

Governance. 

The national counterpart is the National Environmental Cabinet 

(constituted by the President of the Republic, SNAACC, MVOTMA, MGAP, 

MIEM, MDN, MSP and MEF) expanded with OPP and MTSS for the PAGE 

Uruguay Programme, with MIEM as focal point, and UNIDO as a leading 

agency. 

This Government PAGE group was formed to lead the governance of the 

Programme. From there, the National Steering Committee was created, 

which is the direction and operational management unit of the initiative. 

It is composed of authorities of MIEM, MVOTMA, OPP, SNAACC, MEF, 

MTSS and AUCI, and representatives of UNIDO, UN Environment and the 

Office of the United Nations Resident Coordinator in Uruguay. This 

Committee may invite other institutions when the subject so requires. 

The Programme is coordinated by a National Coordinator, whose 

functions include the management and monitoring of the Annual 

Operating Plans. The Coordinator works with the Technical Working Group 

(composed of technical officers of MIEM, MVOTMA, OPP, SNAACC, 

Transforma Uruguay and MTSS), which collaborates with the 

implementation and monitoring of the Programme. 

 

 

PAGE Uruguay has the explicit support of institutions from the private 

sector (companies and labour unions), academia (public and private 

universities), and civil society. All of them are part of a Consultative 

Council, of a technical and participatory nature, composed of 

governmental and non-governmental actors according to intervention 

areas. At the same time, it has the reference of the Inter-institutional 

Working Group on Green and Inclusive Economy, which works with the 

support of the GIZ. 

Expected outcomes. 

PAGE Uruguay aims to contribute to national development planning, 

promoting the incorporation of green economy into public policies in key 

sectors.  

The main and long term objective (2030) is to transform the Uruguayan 

economy to eradicate poverty, increase social equity and decent jobs, 

strengthen the production of goods and services and maintain a 

sustainable growth, aligned with the SDGs and the NDC.  

The medium-term objective (2020) is to redirect the development policy 

around sustainability and has implemented policy conditions, reforms, 

incentives and business models and partnerships to catalyse greater 

action and investment in green technologies, human and social capital. 

The expected specific results are linked to: 

- Development planning, through the collaboration of multiple actors. 

- Sectoral actions on prioritized areas: Circular Economy, MSMEs 

greening and Green and Inclusive Production and Services. 

- Capacity strengthening for an Inclusive and Green Economy. 
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1. Expected results. 

Impact. 

Impact 
[Overall Long Term Goal, by 2030] 

Impact Indicators 
(including baseline and 

targets) 

Sources/Means of 
Verification 

Assumptions/ 
External Factors 

Supporting PAGE 
Agencies/Fund holder* and 

Partners 

Uruguay is transforming its economy to 
eradicate poverty, increase social equity and 
decent jobs, strengthen the means of 
production of goods and services and maintain 
a sustainable growth in line with the 
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) and 
Nationally Determined Contribution (NDC). 

 High level national SDG 
compliance indicators. 

 Level of compliance with 
the NDC objectives and 
goals. 

 Change in the number of 
Green Jobs (with a 
gender perspective), 
with respect to 2015. 

 Change in the number of 
policies and reforms 
adopted that provide the 
enabling conditions for 
the transition to a Green 
and Inclusive Economy, 
with respect to 2015. 

 SDGs monitoring reports. 

 NDC monitoring reports. 

 Country reports of 
international institutions. 

 
 

 Global political and 
economic conditions 
stable or without major 
structural changes. 

 Long-term political 
commitment. 

 Interinstitutional and 
participatory national 
development planning 
(including government, 
private sector, academia, 
civil society, and others). 

 All PAGE Partners. 

 Government. 

 Social Partners. 

 Other development 
partners. 

  



Expected results 

4 

 

Overall Outcome. 

Outcome 
[Medium Term Objectives, 2017-2020] 

Outcome Indicators 
(including baseline and 

targets) 

Sources/Means of 
Verification 

Assumptions/ 
External Factors 

Supporting PAGE 
Agencies/Fund holder and 

Partners 

Overall Outcome:  
Uruguay has redirected its development policy 
around sustainability and has implemented 
policy conditions, reforms, incentives, business 
models and partnerships to catalyse greater 
action and investment in green technologies, 
human and social capital. 

 National Development 
Strategy (including 
transversally the 
environmental 
dimension) published. 

 National Productive 
Transformation and 
Competitiveness Plan 
(including the transversal 
environmental 
dimension) under 
implementation. 

 Increase in green 
investments to achieve 
the objectives, with 
respect to 2015. 

 Public-private and public-
public interinstitutional 
coordination 
strengthened. 

 Documents and reports 
on national strategies, 
policies, plans and 
programmes. 

 Acts of the National 
Environmental Cabinet 
(NEC). 

 Statistics, indicators and 
reports of the System of 
National Accounts (SNA) 
of the Central Bank of 
Uruguay (BCU). 

 Statistics and reports of 
the Commission for the 
Application of the 
Investment Law 
(COMAP) 

 Sectoral documents and 
reports. 

 Stakeholders’ agreement 
on prioritized 
sustainability targets. 

 Required green 
investment or shift in 
investment takes place. 

 Enabling policies 
implemented and stable. 

 The Government 
provides inter-ministerial 
and high-level support to 
PAGE activities. 

 Funds are released for 
PAGE activities funded by 
PAGE and non-PAGE 
sources. 

 All partners. 
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Specific Outcomes. 

Outcome 1. 
Uruguay has reinforced and integrated Inclusive Green Economy (IGE) goals and targets into national economic and development planning, aligned with the Sustainable 

Development Goals (SDG) and Nationally Determined Contribution (NDC), through multi-stakeholder collaboration. 

Outcome 

[Medium Term Objectives, 2017-2020] 

Outcome Indicators 
(including baseline and 

targets) 

Sources/Means of 
Verification 

Assumptions/ 
External Factors 

Supporting PAGE 
Agencies/Fund holder and 

Partners 

Specific Outcome 1: 
Uruguay has reinforced and integrated 
Inclusive Green Economy (IGE) goals and 
targets into national economic and 
development planning, aligned with the 
Sustainable Development Goals (SDG) and 
Nationally Determined Contribution (NDC), 
through multi-stakeholder collaboration. 

 National Development 
Strategy (including the 
transversal environmental 
dimension) elaborated and 
approved. 

 National Productive 
Transformation and 
Competitiveness Plan 
(including the transversal 
environmental dimension) 
under implementation. 

 Strategic lines which 
integrate the goals and 
targets of the IGE in the 
national planning prioritized 
and under implementation. 

 Alignment of the National 
Development Strategy with 
the SDGs evaluated. 

 System of Measurement, 
Reporting and Verification 
(MRV) of the National 
Climate Change Policy 
under implementation and 
progress of NDC assessed. 

 National Development 
Strategy published. 

 National Productive 
Transformation and 
Competitiveness Plan 
published. 

 Public policy reforms 
and Action plans 
adopted. 

 Reports on the 
stakeholder 
engagement in PAGE 
activities. 

 National strategy, 
policies, plans and 
programs’ documents 
and reports. 

 Sectoral documents and 
reports. 

 Political commitment. 

 Governance stability. 

 All partners. 
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Outcome 2. 
Uruguay has implemented sectoral and thematic reforms in line with national Inclusive and Green Economy (IGE) priorities. 

Outcome 
[Medium Term Objectives, 

2017-2020] 

Outcome Indicators 
(including baseline and targets) 

Sources/Means of 
Verification 

Assumptions/ 
External Factors 

Supporting PAGE 
Agencies/Fund holder 

and Partners 
Specific Outcome 2: 
Uruguay has implemented 
sectoral and thematic reforms 
in line with national Inclusive 
and Green Economy (IGE) 
priorities. 

 Number of Circular Economy lines of work 
under implementation. 

 Number of micro, small and medium 
enterprises (MiPYMEs) in which greening 
has been promoted  

 Number of lines of work in Green and 
Inclusive Production and Services in 
implementation. 

 Number of Green Jobs policies in 
implementation. 

 Published documents. 

 Decisions by 
Government. 

 Action plans/policy 
reform documents 
adopted by Government. 

 Governance stability. 

 Political commitment. 

 All partners. 

Outcome 3. 
Uruguay has strengthened individual, institutional and planning capacities for Inclusive and Green Economy (IGE) action. 

Outcome 
[Medium Term Objectives, 

2017-2020] 

Outcome Indicators 
(including baseline and targets) 

Sources/Means of 
Verification 

Assumptions/ 
External Factors 

Supporting PAGE 
Agencies/Fund holder and 

Partners 
Specific Outcome 3: 
Uruguay has strengthened 
individual, institutional and 
planning capacities for 
Inclusive and Green Economy 
(IGE) action. 

 Number of individuals (including decision-
makers and experts) and institutions 
trained to engage in IGE approaches, 
policies and action. 

 Number of capacity strengthening 
activities in IGE through PAGE support. 

 Number of courses and/or training 
activities on IGE thematic areas 
conducted by academic institutions. 

 Reports of the capacity 
strengthening activities. 

 Participant lists and 
completion records 

 Feedback forms 

 Surveys. 

 Training materials. 

 Annual PAGE reports. 

 Political commitment  

 Governance stability. 

 Adequate availability of 
funds. 

 Availability of good 
quality training. 

 

 All partners. 
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2. National Outputs per Specific Outcome. 

Outcome 1. 
Uruguay has reinforced and integrated Inclusive Green Economy (IGE) goals and targets into national economic and development planning, aligned with the Sustainable 

Development Goals (SDG) and Nationally Determined Contribution (NDC), through multi-stakeholder collaboration. 

National Outputs  
per Specific Outcome 

Relates to Global 
Output #1 

National Output Indicators 
Sources/Means of 

Verification 
Assumptions and 
external factors 

Supporting PAGE agencies, 
Fund holders and National 

Partners 

1.1. Development of 
green economy 
scenarios in 
productive chains 
studied by OPP, 
including the 
impact on 
employment. 

 1.1 

 2.1 

 2.2 

 Strategic Environmental 
Assessment (SEA) of prioritized 
sector(s) completed and agreed 
among counterparts. 

 Number of Green Economy 
scenarios developed and 
environmental aspects of the 
productive chains evaluated 
within the framework of the 
strategic planning process. 

 National technical officers 
trained and contributing 
expertise. 

 Approval and 
publication of the 
SEA concepts, 
methodology and 
recommendations. 

 Publication of Green 
Economy scenarios 
and their evaluation. 

 Reports of activities. 

 Political 
commitment.  

 Governance stability. 

 Funding availability. 

 UN ENV. 

 OPP. 

 Other PAGE Uruguay national 
counterparts. 

                                                           

1 See Annex I. for details. 
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National Outputs  
per Specific Outcome 

Relates to Global 
Output #1 

National Output Indicators 
Sources/Means of 

Verification 
Assumptions and 
external factors 

Supporting PAGE agencies, 
Fund holders and National 

Partners 

1.2. Model 
development for 
the impact 
evaluation of 
green policies. 

 1.1 

 2.1 

 2.2 

 Economic models for the impact 
evaluation of green policies 
developed, adjusted and being 
used (including environmental 
and climate change components) 

 Number of technical officers 
from the involved public 
institutions trained and applying 
their experience. 

 Publication of the 
economic models.  

 Publication of the 
results of the impact 
evaluation of green 
policies 

 Capacity 
strengthening 
instances’ reports. 

 Participant lists and 
completion records 

 Training materials. 

 Political 
commitment. 

 Governance stability. 

 Funding availability. 

 UN ENV. 

 OPP. 

 Other PAGE Uruguay national 
counterparts. 

1.3. Identification and 
prioritization of 
strategic lines to 
integrate the goals 
and targets of the 
Inclusive and 
Green Economy in 
the national 
planning for 
development. 

 1.1 

 1.2 

 2.1 

 2.2 

 2.3 

 3.1 

 Stock-taking report on initiatives 
linked with IGE in Uruguay 
completed and agreed. 

 Initiatives in Green Growth, 
Green Economy, Circular 
Economy and related concepts 
identified and characterized.  

 Environmental dimension 
transversally integrated in the 
National Development Strategy. 

 Publication of the 
stock-taking report. 

 National reports. 

 Publication of the 
National 
Development 
Strategy (integrating 
transversally the 
environmental 
dimension). 

 Commitment by 
government and 
stakeholders. 

 Governance stability. 

 Funding availability. 

 UN ENV 

 OPP. 

 Other PAGE Uruguay national 
counterparts. 
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National Outputs  
per Specific Outcome 

Relates to Global 
Output #1 

National Output Indicators 
Sources/Means of 

Verification 
Assumptions and 
external factors 

Supporting PAGE agencies, 
Fund holders and National 

Partners 

1.4. Strengthening of 
the public-private 
and public-public 
inter-institutional 
coordination for 
compliance with 
the 2030 Agenda 
and the Nationally 
Determined 
Contribution 
(NDC). 

 1.2 

 2.2 

 2.3 

 Ambit of inter-institutional 
coordination for the fulfilment of 
the 2030 Agenda and the NDC 
promoted (in association with 
other relevant actors). 

 Number of initiatives by public 
and private organizations for the 
implementation of the 2030 
Agenda and the NDC identified, 
characterized and promoted by 
PAGE Uruguay. 

 Number of relevant actors from 
the public and private sectors 
trained and contributing their 
expertise. 

 Number of public and private 
organizations active for the 
implementation of the 2030 
Agenda. 

 National and sectoral 
reports. 

 Corporate reports. 

 PAGE Uruguay 
Annual reports. 

 Capacity 
strengthening 
instances’ reports. 

 Participant lists and 
completion records 

 Training materials. 

 Commitment by 
government and 
stakeholders. 

 Governance stability. 

 Funding availability. 

 UNDP. 

 OPP. 

 Other PAGE Uruguay national 
counterparts. 
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Outcome 2. 
Uruguay has implemented sectoral and thematic reforms in line with national Inclusive and Green Economy (IGE) priorities. 

National Outputs 
per Specific Outcome 

Relates to 
Global Output # 

National Output Indicators 
Sources/Means of 

Verification 
Assumptions/ 

External Factors 

Supporting PAGE 
Agencies/Fund holder* & 

National Partners 
2.1. Implementation of 

lines of work on 
Circular Economy. 

 1.1 

 2.1 

 2.2 

 2.3 

 3.2 

 3.3 

 Programme on Circular Economy 
prepared and in implementation. 

 Project for waste valorisation and 
support to waste management 
developed and in implementation. 

 Number of individuals and 
institutions of the public and private 
sectors trained and contributing 
expertise on Circular Economy. 

 Number of initiatives developed and 
in implementation that promote 
green start-ups and entrepreneurship 

 National Productive 
Transformation and 
Competitiveness 
Plan.  

 Reports of the 
capacity 
strengthening 
activities. 

 Training materials. 

 Commitment by 
government and 
stakeholders. 

 Governance stability. 

 Funding availability. 

 UNIDO. 

 MIEM. 

 Other PAGE Uruguay 
national counterparts. 

 Other stakeholders 

2.2. Promotion of the 
greening of micro, 
small and medium 
enterprises 
(MSMEs). 

 1.1 

 1.2 

 2.1 

 2.2 

 2.3 

 3.2 

 3.3 

 Programme on Profitable 
Environmental Management for 
MSMEs developed and in 
implementation. 

 Policies designed and implemented to 
reduce youth unemployment rates 
and improve conditions for young 
people entering the labour market 

 Number of sectors with policy 
recommendations for the generation 
of green jobs for vulnerable 
population. 

 Profitable 
environmental 
management 
programme 
documents. 

 National and 
sectoral reports. 

 Commitment by 
government and 
stakeholders. 

 Governance stability. 

 Funding availability. 

 ILO. 

 MTSS. 

 Other PAGE Uruguay 
national counterparts. 
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National Outputs 
per Specific Outcome 

Relates to 
Global Output # 

National Output Indicators 
Sources/Means of 

Verification 
Assumptions/ 

External Factors 

Supporting PAGE 
Agencies/Fund holder* & 

National Partners 
2.3. Implementation of 

lines of work on 
Green and 
Inclusive 
Production and 
Services. 

 1.1 

 2.1 

 2.2 

 2.3 

 Number of policies and initiatives 
designed and implemented to solve 
problems of coexistence of industrial 
activities and residential areas. 

 Number of initiatives designed and 
implemented for the promotion of 
innovative activities for mitigation 
and adaptation to climate change. 

 Programme designed and 
implemented for the recognition of 
production and service activities 
committed to sustainability. 

 Environmental and social dimensions 
incorporated in the National 
Technological Observatory. 

 National and 
sectoral reports. 

 Project and 
programme 
documents. 

 

 Commitment by 
government and 
stakeholders. 

 Governance stability. 

 Funding availability. 

 UNDP. 

 MVOTMA. 

 Other PAGE Uruguay 
national counterparts. 

Outcome 3. 
Uruguay has strengthened individual, institutional and planning capacities for Inclusive and Green Economy (IGE) action. 

National Outputs 
per Specific Outcome 

Relates to 
Global Output # 

National Output Indicators 
Sources/Means of 

Verification 
Assumptions/ 

External Factors 

Supporting PAGE 
Agencies/Fund holder* & 

National Partners 
3.1. Implementation of 

the Plan for 
Capacity 
Strengthening and 
Formation in 
Inclusive and 
Green Economy 

 3.1 

 3.2 

 3.3 

 Identification of the capacity 
strengthening needs in IGE 
conducted. 

 Capacity Strengthening and 
Formation Plan in IGE elaborated and 
implemented. 

 Publication of the 
Capacity 
Strengthening and 
Formation Plan in 
IGE. 

 Reports of activities. 

 Participant lists. 

 Feedback forms. 

 Surveys. 

 Training materials. 

 Commitment by 
government and 
stakeholders. 

 Governance stability. 

 Funding availability. 

 UNITAR. 

 SNAACC. 

 Other PAGE Uruguay 
national counterparts. 
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National Outputs 
per Specific Outcome 

Relates to 
Global Output # 

National Output Indicators 
Sources/Means of 

Verification 
Assumptions/ 

External Factors 

Supporting PAGE 
Agencies/Fund holder* & 

National Partners 
3.2. Implementation of 

early training 
actions in Inclusive 
and Green 
Economy (IGE) 

 3.1 

 3.2 

 3.3 

 Workshop held on National Capacity 
Strengthening on SEA. 

 Training held on green economy 
scenarios. 

 Courses on Cleaner Production 
(online) and Formalization for micro 
and small enterprises (MSEs) 
elaborated and dictated. 

 Training held for local agents in the 
software solution developed to 
improve the management of MSMEs. 

 Dissemination materials designed, 
available and distributed. 

 Modules on Green Jobs elaborated 
and incorporated in the professional 
training and formation curricula. 

 “Train the trainers” Programme on 
Green Jobs elaborated and 
implemented. 

 Reports of activities. 

 Participant lists and 
completion records. 

 Feedback forms. 

 Surveys. 

 Training materials. 

 Publication of the 
course content. 

 Dissemination 
materials. 

 Commitment by 
government and 
stakeholders. 

 Governance stability. 

 Funding availability. 

 ONU ENV. 

 UNIDO. 

 ILO. 

 UNITAR 

 SNAACC. 

 MIEM. 

 MTSS. 

 Other PAGE Uruguay 
national counterparts. 

3.3. Strengthening of 
the Inter-
institutional 
Coordination and 
specific activities 
(change projects) 
of the institutions. 

 3.1 

 3.2 

 3.3 

 Number of workshops. 

 Number of projects of agents of 
change 

 Reports of activities. 

 Participant lists and 
completion records. 

 Training materials. 

 Commitment by 
government and 
stakeholders. 

 Funding availability. 

 GIZ 

 PAGE national 
counterparts 

 Other stakeholders 

3.4. Strengthening the 
departmental level 
in matters of 
Inclusive and 
Green Economy 

 3.1 

 3.2 

 3.3 

 Number of workshops. 

 Number of projects of agents of 
change 

 Reports of activities. 

 Participant lists and 
completion records. 

 Training materials. 

 Commitment by 
government and 
stakeholders. 

 Funding availability. 

 GIZ 

 PAGE national 
counterparts 

 Other stakeholders 
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National Outputs 
per Specific Outcome 

Relates to 
Global Output # 

National Output Indicators 
Sources/Means of 

Verification 
Assumptions/ 

External Factors 

Supporting PAGE 
Agencies/Fund holder* & 

National Partners 
3.5. Strengthening of 

Inclusive and 
Green Public 
Management 

 3.1 

 3.2 

 3.3 

 Progress in the implementation of the 
Green and Inclusive Public 
Management Group project (GEVIP) 

 Reports of the 
activities of the 
agents of change 
participating in the 
GEVIP. 

 Commitment by 
government and 
stakeholders. 

 Funding availability. 

 GIZ 

 PAGE national 
counterparts 

 Other stakeholders 
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3. Key Activities in 2017-2020. 

Outcome 1. 
Uruguay has reinforced and integrated Inclusive Green Economy (IGE) goals and targets into national economic and development planning, aligned with the Sustainable 

Development Goals (SDG) and Nationally Determined Contribution (NDC), through multi-stakeholder collaboration. 

Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

1.1. Development of "green" 
and "green economy" 
scenarios in productive 
chains studied by OPP, 
including the impact on 
employment. 

 Commissioning of the 
collaboration with the 
strategic planning process 
through the Strategic 
Environmental Assessment 
(SEA) of the forest-wood-
cellulose chain 

 Commissioning of the 
development of green 
scenarios and SEA of the 
forest-wood-cellulose chain 

 Collaboration with the 
development of green 
scenarios in the strategic 
planning process in other 
sectors (e.g. tourism, 
creative industries, 
Information and 
Communication 
Technologies, bioeconomy, 
food, health, renewable 
energies) 

 Collaboration with the 
development of green 
scenarios in the strategic 
planning process in other 
sectors (e.g. tourism, 
creative industries, 
Information and 
Communication 
Technologies, bioeconomy, 
food, health, renewable 
energies) 

1.2. Development of models for 
the green policy impact 
evaluation. 

  Analysis of available models 
for the evaluation of 
macroeconomic impact of 
environmental policies, 
review of local background 
and discussion of potential 
applications in the national 
context. 

 Elaboration and execution of 
the models for prioritized 
IGE policies and/or sectors, 
and training delivered. 

 Publication of the results of 
the modelling of IGE policies 
and/or sectors. 

 Modelling assessment of IGE 
policies and/or sectors 
incorporated into the policy 
implementation process. 
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Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

1.3. Identification and 
prioritization of strategic 
lines to integrate the goals 
and targets of the Inclusive 
and Green Economy in the 
national planning for 
development. 

 Establishment of Inter-
ministerial and multi-
stakeholder engagement and 
agreements for the 
cooperation around IGE 
policies, studies and capacity 
development activities. 

 Commissioning of the 
collaboration for the 
transversal integration of the 
environmental dimension 
(considering the SDGs and 
the NDC) in the National 
Development Strategy. 

 Background analysis in 
Green Growth, Green 
Economy and Circular 
Economy, including 
systematization of success 
factors, benefits obtained 
and risks of irreversibility. 

 Collaboration in the 
preliminary tasks for the 
preparation of a Green 
Growth Roadmap. 

 Prioritization of sectors and 
intervention areas. 

 Publication of the National 
Development Strategy, 
including the transversal 
environmental dimension. 

 Publication of the 
systematization of previous 
and ongoing initiatives 
aligned with Green Growth, 
Green Economy, Circular 
Economy and related 
frameworks. 

 Commissioning of the work 
with prioritized sectors and 
intervention areas. 

 Continuation of the work 
with prioritized sectors and 
intervention areas. 

1.4. Strengthening of the 
public-private and public-
public inter-institutional 
coordination for 
compliance with the 2030 
Agenda and the Nationally 
Determined Contribution 
(NDC). 

 Commissioning of the 
strengthening of linkages 
with the private sector for 
the identification, 
characterization and 
promotion of private 
initiatives for the fulfilment 
of the 2030 Agenda and the 
NDC. 

 Continuation of the 
strengthening of linkages 
with the private sector for 
the identification, 
characterization and 
promotion of private 
initiatives for the fulfilment 
of the 2030 Agenda and the 
NDC. 

 Workshops held on public-
private dialogue to identify 
and prioritize opportunities 
for joint work for 
development aligned with 
the SDGs and compliance 
with the 2030 Agenda and 
the NDC. 

 Programme for the 
promotion of initiatives 
aligned with the 2030 
Agenda and the NDC 
elaborated and under 
implementation. 
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Outcome 2. 
Uruguay has implemented sectoral and thematic reforms in line with national Inclusive and Green Economy (IGE) priorities. 

2.1. Implementation of lines of work on Circular Economy. 

Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

2.1.1. Analysis of international 
markets of materials 
valued from waste and 
by-products with a value 
chain approach. 
Dimensioning of the 
national capacities and 
existing restrictions to 
satisfy the national and 
international demand for 
recycled material or by-
products and take 
advantage of the 
identified valorisation 
opportunities. 

 Commissioning of the 
analysis of international 
markets of materials valued 
from waste and by-products 
with a value chain approach. 

 National capacities to 
identify and take advantage 
of waste and by-product 
valorisation opportunities 
(satisfying national and 
international demands) 
identified, characterized and 
strengthened. 

 Training held on waste 
valorisation and value chain 
analysis. 

 Publication of analyses of 
international markets of by-
products and materials 
valued from waste. 

 PAGE Uruguay presence in 
IGE and Circular Economy 
related national and 
international events. 

 Impulse and recognition 
initiatives on IGE and Circular 
Economy in prioritized 
sectors and intervention 
areas. 

 PAGE Uruguay presence in 
IGE and Circular Economy 
related national and 
international events. 

 

 Impulse and recognition 
initiatives on IGE and Circular 
Economy in prioritized 
sectors and intervention 
areas. 

 PAGE Uruguay presence in 
IGE and Circular Economy 
related national and 
international events. 

2.1.2. E-waste valorisation 
opportunities. 

  Prototypes of new products 
from e-waste designed 
through educational and 
awareness-raising activities. 

 Publication of the 
specifications of new 
products developed from e-
waste. 

 Publication of an analysis of 
composition, classification 
and potential valorisation of 
the nationally generated e-
waste. 

 Commissioning of a 
Programme for e-waste 
management and 
valorisation. 
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Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

2.1.3. Promotion of green start-
up initiatives. 

  Commissioning of the 
collaboration with ongoing 
initiatives that promote 
green-start-ups and green 
entrepreneurship. 

 Commissioning of the design 
of a Programme for the 
promotion of green start-ups 
and entrepreneurship (in 
association with relevant 
institutions). 

 Commissioning of the 
implementation of the 
programme for the 
promotion of green start-ups 
and entrepreneurship. 

2.2. Promotion of the greening of micro, small and medium enterprises (MSMEs). 

Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

2.2.1. MSMEs Greening 
Programme. 

  Commissioning of the design 
of a Profitable 
Environmental Management 
Programme for MSMEs. 
o Commissioning of the 

Implementation of a 
software solution to 
improve the management 
of micro and small 
enterprises (MSEs). 

o Commissioning of a 
formalization programme 
for micro and small 
enterprises (MSEs). 

 Software solution delivered 
to MSEs. 

 Implementation of the 
Profitable Environmental 
Management Programme for 
MSEs. 

 Implementation of the 
Profitable Environmental 
Management Programme for 
MSMEs. 
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Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

2.2.2. Green jobs for vulnerable 
population. 

  Commissioning of the 
analysis of prioritized 
"brown" productive 
activities: 
o Brick making. 
o Illegal hunting. 

 Commissioning of the 
analysis of additional 
prioritized “brown” 
activities: 
o Extraction of sand and 

aggregates. 
o Illegal logging. 

 Continuation of the analysis 
of prioritized “brown” 
productive  activities: 
o Brick making. 
o Illegal hunting. 

 Publication of in-deep 
studies for the prioritized 
“brown” activities. 

 Tripartite dialogues for the 
analysis of the studies on 
prioritized "brown" 
productive activities and 
preparation of 
recommendations for the 
design of policies. 

 Network of stakeholders 
established for the design of 
policies that 
comprehensively address the 
multidimensional issues of 
the selected “brown” 
activities. 

 Commissioning of the policy 
design process for the 
prioritized “brown” 
productive activities. 

 Commissioning of the 
implementation of policies 
that comprehensively 
address the 
multidimensional issues of 
the selected “brown” 
activities. 
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Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

2.2.3. Generation of Green Jobs 
for the young population 

   Impact analysis of new 
technologies on 
employment, focused on 
environmental conditions 
and employment of the 
young population. 

 Publication of descriptions of 
positions for prioritized 
sectors. 

 Commissioning of the policy 
recommendations design 
process for: 
o Reduction of the youth 

unemployment rate. 
o Improvement of the entry 

conditions of the young 
population to the labour 
market. 

 Publication of job 
descriptions and profiles for 
prioritized sectors. 

 Commissioning of the 
implementation of policies 
that comprehensively 
address the prioritized 
employment issues of the 
young population. 

2.3. Implementation of lines of work on Green and Inclusive Production and Services 

Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

2.3.1. Design and 
implementation of 
policies to solve 
problems of coexistence 
of industrial activities 
and residential areas. 

  Multidimensional analysis of 
the prioritized areas and 
sectors. 

 Commissioning of the policy 
design process to solve the 
identified tensions in the 
territory use 

 Continuation of the policy 
design process to solve the 
identified tensions in the 
territory use 

 Implementation of the 
elaborated policy proposals 
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Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

2.3.2. Analysis of the aspects of 
climate change 
incorporated in the 
scenarios of the Agenda 
Uruguay 2050 and in the 
National Development 
Strategy for the forest-
wood chain. 

  Commissioning of the 
analysis of the aspects of 
climate change, to be 
incorporated in the scenarios 
of the Agenda Uruguay 2050 
and the National 
Development Strategy for 
the forest-wood chain 

 Publication and 
commissioning of the 
implementation of the 
National Development 
Strategy. 

 Continuation of the 
implementation of the 
National Development 
Strategy. 

2.3.3. Promotion of innovative 
activities for mitigation 
and adaptation to 
climate change. 

   Design and implementation 
of a programme to promote 
innovative activities for 
mitigation and adaptation to 
Climate Change. 

 Programme approval and 
commissioning of its 
implementation. 

 Continuation of the 
implementation of the 
programme to promote 
innovative activities for 
mitigation and adaptation to 
Climate Change. 

2.3.4. Promotion and 
recognition of industries 
and services committed 
to sustainability. 

   Design and implementation 
of a programme for the 
promotion and recognition 
of production and service 
activities committed to 
sustainability. 

 Continuation of the 
implementation of the 
programme for the 
promotion and recognition 
of production and service 
activities committed to 
sustainability. 
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Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

2.3.5. Promotion of green 
technologies and Green 
Jobs 

   Commissioning of the 
incorporation of the 
environmental and social 
dimensions in the National 
Technological Observatory. 

 Commissioning of the design 
of an observatory of the 
existing and projected 
occupational level and the 
formation requirements for 
Green Jobs. 

 Continuation of the work 
of incorporation of the 
environmental and social 
dimensions in the National 
Technological Observatory. 

 Commissioning of the 
implementation of the 
observatory of the existing 
and projected occupational 
level and the formation 
requirements for Green 
Jobs. 
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Outcome 3. 
Uruguay has strengthened individual, institutional and planning capacities for Inclusive and Green Economy (IGE) action. 

Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

3.1. Implementation of the Plan 
for Capacity Strengthening 
and Formation in IGE 

  Capacity Strengthening 
Needs in Inclusive and Green 
Economy (IGE) Identification 
Workshop held 

 Commissioning of the design 
and implementation of the 
Capacity Strengthening and 
Formation Plan in Inclusive 
and Green Economy and a 
Strategy for Dissemination 
and Training in Inclusive and 
Green Economy (IGE). 

 Implementation of the 
Capacity Strengthening and 
Formation Plan in IGE and a 
Strategy for Dissemination 
and Training in IGE. 

 PAGE Uruguay presence in 
IGE and Circular Economy 
related national and 
international events. 

 Implementation of the 
Capacity Strengthening and 
Formation Plan in IGE and a 
Strategy for Dissemination 
and Training in IGE. 

 PAGE Uruguay presence in 
IGE and Circular Economy 
related national and 
international events. 

3.2. Implementation of early 
training actions in IGE 

  Training held on green 
economy scenarios. 

 Training held on Strategic 
Environmental Assessment 
(SEA). 

 First edition of the online 
Cleaner Production course 
for micro and small 
enterprises (MSEs) dictated. 

 Commissioning of the 
elaboration process of the 
modules on Green Jobs and 
Green and Inclusive 
Economy to be included in 
the professional training and 
formation curricula. 

 Training held for local agents 
to be technical assistants in 
the use of the implemented 
software solution to improve 
the management of micro 
and small enterprises (MSEs) 

 Training held for local agents 
to be technical assistants of 
the Cleaner Production 
courses  

 Topics related to Green Jobs 
and the Green and Inclusive 
Economy incorporated 
transversally in the 
professional training and 
formation curricula. 
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Outputs 
Key activities 

2017 2018 2019 2020 

3.3. Strengthening of the Inter-
institutional Coordination 
and specific activities 
(change projects) of the 
institutions / Ministries 

 Two workshops of the Inter-
institutional Working Group 
on Green and Inclusive 
Economy (GIT). 

 Second Forum for the 
Regional Dialogue on 
Inclusive and Green 
Economy. 

 Three workshops of the 
Inter-institutional Working 
Group on Green and 
Inclusive Economy (GIT). 

 Four workshops of the Inter-
institutional Working Group 
on Green and Inclusive 
Economy (GIT). 

 Four workshops of the Inter-
institutional Working Group 
on Green and Inclusive 
Economy (GIT). 

3.4. Strengthening the 
departmental level in 
matters of Inclusive and 
Green Economy 

 One workshop of the 
Network of Municipal 
Directions of Development 
and Environment for an 
Inclusive and Green 
Economy. 

 Four workshops of the 
Network of Municipal 
Directions of Development 
and Environment for an 
Inclusive and Green 
Economy. 

 Four workshops of the 
Network of Municipal 
Directions of Development 
and Environment for an 
Inclusive and Green 
Economy. 

 Four workshops of the 
Network of Municipal 
Directions of Development 
and Environment for an 
Inclusive and Green 
Economy. 

3.5. Strengthening of Inclusive 
and Green Public 
Management 

 Implementation of the joint 
project on Green and 
Inclusive Public Management 
(GEVIP) 

 Implementation of the joint 
project on Green and 
Inclusive Public Management 
(GEVIP) 

 Implementation of the joint 
project on Green and 
Inclusive Public Management 
(GEVIP) 

 End of the implementation 
of the joint project on Green 
and Inclusive Public 
Management (GEVIP). 

 Publication of the results 
report. 
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Annex I. Reference for Global Outputs. 

Global Outcome 1 

Global Outputs: 

1.1. IGE diagnostics, assessments, and policy analysis undertaken. 

1.2. Public, private and civil society actors engaged in cross-sectoral IGE prioritization, target setting, and costing. 

Global Outcome 2 

Global Outputs: 

2.1. Sectoral diagnostics, assessments, and policy analysis undertaken. 

2.2. Advisory support integrated in designing and advancing sectoral and/or thematic policies, strategies, plans. 

2.3. IGE financing partners mobilized and engaged including UNCT, donors, IFIs, and private sector. 

Global Outcome 3 

Global Outputs: 

3.1. Planning, institutional and communication capacities at national level strengthened in line with country context. 

3.2. Nationally tailored training programs developed and delivered. 

3.3. Global and regional leadership and training programs and packages developed and delivered for individuals and institutions.  
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Annex II. Acronyms. 

AUCI. 
Uruguayan Agency for 
International Cooperation  

www.auci.gub.uy 

GIZ. 
German Technical Cooperation 
Agency 

 
www.giz.de 

IGE Inclusive and Green Economy  

ILO. International Labour Organization  
www.ilo.org 

MDN Ministry of National Defence  
www.mdn.gub.uy 

MEF. 
Ministry of Economy and 
Finances.  

www.mef.gub.uy 

MGAP. 
Ministry of Livestock, Agriculture 
and Fisheries. 

 
www.mgap.gub.uy 

MIEM. 
Ministry of Industry, Energy and 
Mining.  

www.miem.gub.uy 

MSEs Micro and small enterprises 

MSMEs Micro, small and medium enterprises 

MSP Ministry of Public Health  
www.msp.gub.uy 

MTSS. 
Ministry of Labour and Social 
Security  

www.mtss.gub.uy 

MVOTMA. 
Ministry of Housing, Land 
Planning and Environment  

www.mvotma.gub.uy 

NDC Nationally Determined Contribution 

OPP Office of Planning and Budget  
www.opp.gub.uy 

PAGE 
Partnership for Action on Green 
Economy 

 
www.unep.org/greeneconomy/PAGE 

SDG Sustainable Development Goals  
www.sustainabledevelopment.un.org  

SEA Strategic Environmental Assessment 

SNAACC 
National Secretary of 
Environment, Water and Climate 
Change  

Transforma 
Uruguay 

National Secretariat for 
Productive Transformation and 
Competitiveness 

 
www.transformauruguay.gub.uy 

UN ENV 
United Nations Environment 
Programme.  

www.pnuma.org 

UNDP. 
United Nations Development 
Programme  

www.uy.undp.org 

UNIDO. 
United Nations Industrial 
Development Organization  

www.onudi.org.uy 

UNITAR. 
United Nations Institute for 
Training and Research 

 
www.unitar.org 
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http://www.mtss.gub.uy/
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